Contact

Tatianahobeiche@gmail.com tatiana@thelimebuzz.com

www.linkedin.com/in/tatiana-hobeiche-a9a1a985 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Marketing Strategy Social Media Marketing Online Marketing

Certifications

Bank of Beirut - Young Achivers program

Building Your Social Media Strategy

Tatiana Hobeiche

Managing Partner at The Lime Buzz Lebanon

Summary

Experienced Co-Founder with a demonstrated history of working in the marketing and advertising industry. Skilled in Content Creation, Social media strategy and marketing. Strong business development professional graduated from College artistique de la mode moderne.

Experience

The Lime Buzz
Managing Partner
July 2016 - Present
Lebanon

Private Classes
Art Teacher
March 2018 - Present

CAMM. - College Artistique de la Mode Moderne Teacher October 2016 - 2018 (2 years)

History of Fashion Teacher; Marketing Teacher; Relooking Teacher and Textile Teacher.

social4ce

1 year 4 months

Account Executive
January 2016 - July 2016 (7 months)

Community Manager
July 2015 - January 2016 (7 months)
Badaro

Community Manager Training April 2015 - June 2015 (3 months) TH by Tatiana H
Fashion Designer
October 2012 - March 2015 (2 years 6 months)

Tartine et Chocolat Intern July 2010 - September 2010 (3 months)

Education

College artistique de la mode moderne Fashion/Apparel Design · (2011 - 2014)